
Hughes Club, one of the oldest clubs in the history of 
Hughes High School, was established as a service club 
by Mr. Elmer Kizer in 1919. Junior and senior boys who 
maintain a good character and scholastic record are eligible 
for membership. 

The John Alden-Priscilla dance given near Thanksgiving 
is their traditional money-making project. The boys use 
this money for their trip to Brown County State Park in 
June and to support a project for the use of the school. 

They have given the school such items as a television 
set, a typewriter for the annual, a trophy case, and this 
year a gift of $250. 

These officers, assisted by Mr. Heink, sponsor, help Hughes Club 
to reach high goals and maintain long-standing traditions. 

Hughes Club 
Sets Goals 

First Row: ]. Siebel, C. Siehl, C. MacBrair, A. Schneider, Sergeant-at-Arms; R. Braam, R. Smith, E. Zins. Sec­
ond Row: J. Thompson, D. ZueAe, D. Sollberger, D. Ra gan, Vice-President; J. Albu, A. Fuller, Secretary; G. 
Dillman. Third Row: R. Rupp, H. Ligon, D. Ridge, E. Bach, F. Nantz, ]. Bahl, L. Ramundo . Fourth Row: B. 
Dossenbach, B. Stuckey, M. Powell, President; P. Yode r, T. Hart, B. Beyer. Fifth Row: L. Koch, B. Standley, 
D. Gloeckler, Sergeant-at-Arms; G. Schreiber, B. Slattery, L. Booth, A. Ransick. 


